6/16/2020 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - FW: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

FW: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Tenbrink CIV Craig E <craig.tenbrink@usmc.mil> Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 2:00 PM
To: "jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov" <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>, "annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov" <annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov>

Jennifer and Annmarie,

| was asked to forward sections of Camp Lejeune's Integrated Natural
Resources Management Plan (INRMP) that pertain to sea turtle protection and
management that would preclude designation of critical habitat for green sea
turtles. Camp Lejeune was recently exempted from critical habitat

designation (both in-water and on-land), for the loggerhead sea turtle.

Please see the attached sections of Camp Lejeune's INRMP. Let me know if
you need anything else or have any questions.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ten Brink

Wildlife Biologist

Threatened & Endangered Species
MCB Camp Lejeune

(910) 451-7228

-—-—-Original Message--—-

From: Korenek CIV Martin G

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:14 PM

To: Tenbrink CIV Craig E

Subject: FW: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Craig, Did you send this info. to NOAA and FWS? MK

-—-—-Original Message--—-

From: Rice Civ Jacqueline D [mailto:jacqueline.rice@usmc.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 9:48 AM

To: Korenek CIV Martin G; Townson CIV John R

Cc: Brewer CIV Scott A

Subject: RE: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9939765bcf&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1518748888929493005&simpl=msg-f%3A1518748888929493005&mb=1 1/4
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Vr,

Jacque
(571) 256-2796

-—-Original Message--—-

From: Korenek CIV Martin G [mailto:martin.korenek@usmc.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:01 AM

To: Rice Civ Jacqueline D; Townson CIV John R

Cc: Brewer CIV Scott A

Subject: RE: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Will do. mk

-—-Original Message--—-

From: Rice Civ Jacqueline D [mailto:jacqueline.rice@usmc.mil]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Townson CIV John R

Cc: Korenek CIV Martin G; Brewer CIV Scott A

Subject: RE: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Hi John,

Can someone please send a copy of the Camp Lejeune INRMP, or maybe just the
applicable sections, to

Jennifer Schultz - at NOAA - jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov

Ann Marie Lauritsen at USFWS - annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov
Thank you so much.

Vr,

Jacque

(571) 256-2796

-—-—-Original Message--—-

From: Townson CIV John R [mailto:john.townson@usmc.mil]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Rice Civ Jacqueline D

Cc: Korenek CIV Martin G; Brewer CIV Scott A

Subject: RE: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Jacque:

Camp Lejeune's INRMP does cover green sea turtles.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9939765bcf&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1518748888929493005&simpl=msg-f%3A1518748888929493005&mb=1
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r/s

John Townson

Director Environmental Management

MCIEAST-MCB Camp Lejeune, G-F

910-451-5003

john.townson@usmc.mil

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ) when it contains
information, i.e., SSNs, etc., that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of per DoD policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior
approval of an authorized DoD official

-—-—-Original Message--—-

From: Rice Civ Jacqueline D [mailto:jacqueline.rice@usmc.mil]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:49 AM

To: Benjamin LtCol Erin S; Colon Maj Stacey B; Denn CIV Amy P; Drawdy CIV
William A; Duckworth Maj Kelsey L; English CIV Randy J; Ki Bong Song;
Kropinack CIV Kirk R; Luzier CIV Raymond W; Pochop LtCol Timothy B; Radford
CIV George W; Rodriguez CIV David; Rossi Maj Marcus V; Rowley Maj William M;
Symons LtCol Jeff A; Townson CIV John R; Wallace CIV Brian J; Walsh CIV
Diane M; Whittle CIV John F; Brewer CIV Scott A; Norquist CIV Stanley W;

Roen Major David T; Symons LtCol Jeff A; Bookless CIV Lance; Griffin CIV
Nicole; Overtree LCDR Nathanael J; Rowley Maj William M; Williams CIV Simeon
B; Berry CIV William H; Boyer CIV David A; Christensen CIV Walter J; Drawdy
CIV William A; Duckworth Maj Kelsey L; Henen CIV Brian T; Herndon CIV Gary

S; Holloway CIV John D; Husung CIV Martin B; Korenek CIV Martin G; Kropinack
CIV Kirk R; Levi CIV Dean F; Lombardo CIV Carmen A; Martin CIV Matthew S;
Reid CIV Merrick C; Robbins CIV Julie M; Rosenberg CIV Abigail S; Shari
Kennedy (KennedySL@bic.usmc.mil); Stamps CIV Rabert; Vanwinkle CIV Susan M;
Wallace CIV Brian J; Walsh CIV Diane M; White CIV Stephanie L

Subject: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Importance: High

All,

One more critical habitat designation.

National Marine Fisheries Service together with US Fish and Wildlife Service
are starting the process to designate critical habitat for green sea turtles

(they just proposed 11 DPSs for listing under the Endangered Species Act).

NMFS is looking for any data or INRMPs that they should consider when
identifying areas important to green turtles and for consideration of

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9939765bcf&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1518748888929493005&simpl=msg-f%3A1518748888929493005&mb=1
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excluding any areas where the INRMP provides a benefit to the species.
USFWS will be considering the nesting beaches and is focused on Florida,
Guam, Hawaii and the CNMI and are looking for data as well.

Please let me know ASAP if you your INRMPs cover green sea turtles or if it
does not cover green sea turtles but should.

Vr,

Jacque

4 attachments

—3 Appendix_09-Sea_Turtle_Monitoring.pdf
957k

-3 Appendix_10-Marine_Mammals_SeaTurtles.pdf
28k

—D Pages from 2015-2020 MCBCL INRMP.pdf
2900K

D smime.p7s
6K
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